Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Annual Meeting
May 12, 2021

kkkkkkwwhdddds 8:00 am kkk kXX FETTRL LR

Via Zoom
FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 9
Paula Adams 5 Charlie Rosenbury 6
Chris Ball 6 Jeff Schrag 4
Michelle Billionis 3 Dick Scott 7
Ken Chumbley 7 Bart Tacke 4
Sarah Kerner Craig Wagoner 5
Allen Kunkel 8 Andrew Wells 6
Doug Roller 6 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 8
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of April 14, 2021 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of April Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner
Information CID Budget FY 2021-2022 — Craig Wagoner
Action CID Renewal Reserve — Craig Wagoner
Action Open Public Hearing CID FY 2021-2022 Budget — Chris Ball

Close Public Hearing CID FY 2021-2022 Budget — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
May 5,12,19, 26 — Wednesday Noon in Founders Park
May 7 — Sculpture Walk Party in the Square 5:00-9:00 pm alcohol event
May 8, 15, 22 — 10™ Anniversary Mother’s Day Festival 2:00 pm
May 10 — Mother’s 10 year Anniversary at MudLounge 4:00 pm
May 21 — Regal Theater scheduled to open
May 22 — Rose Day 11:00 am -5:30 pm

Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021 (1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
April 14, 2021

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Allen Kunkel, Charlie Rosenbury, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith, Bart Tacke,
Craig Wagoner, Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Ken Chumbley, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, City Staff: Sarah Kemer,

Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

I

II.

II.

V.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at 8:02am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright reported the new downtown squad is working Wednesday-Saturday
nights 5:00 pm — 3:00 am and focused in the CID Boundary. Sgt Burnett stated seems to be effective, calming
measures downtown. Sgt Burnett will get with CID to see if we should change some of our shifts in the evenings.
Patton Alley has been closed when bars let out to disperse the crowds. Bruce thanked Officer Wright and the new
squad for working in the CID Boundaries. KOLR10 did a story on the parking garages and there was also media
concerning the homeless camps being moved. The City and several groups and organizations followed the protocol

to remove the camps.

Motion: To approve March 10, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on March financials, Balance Sheet shows $ 350,000 in the banks, $ 15,000
was received for Property Taxes and some were from last year. Sales Tax was $ 18.472, Profit & Loss statement
shows income is up on sales tax, the Budget was set low for the year, Administration is right on budget, IE printed
new guides and will plant flowers in May, ordering new banners, no events so no sponsorships at this time.
Maintenance year to date , salaries are down, power washer repairs have been made. Safety & Security, right on,
year to date shows better then budget.

Motion: To approve March Financials
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Second: Andrew Wells

Approved

Recommendation from Parking & Maintenance to Purchase 2022 Ford F-250XLTruck from Corwin Ford

Motion: To Approve Purchase of 2022 Ford F-250XL Truck $ 35,961.00
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Second: Mary Lilly Smith

Approved:

Purchase will be booked as payable as of June 30, 2021

Motion: Appoint Sarah Kerner to fill Mary Lilly Smith’s CID Board Term until 12/3 1/2021
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Second: Charlie Rosenbury

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Power washing is going well with the new equipment.
Bruce will be contacting Shawn at Nonna’s about some parking issues on South Ave.

Safety & Security Committee: No issues and shifts have been filled.

Image Enhancement Committee: New guide and maps completed, Jubilee Park South musical instruments have
been ordered, flowers and updates in the area with begin in May. New banners.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 8:39 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: May 12, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

Apr 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 210,722.85
1030 - Central Bank Acct - 138,89@_

Total 1000 - Current Assets ﬁ9.61 3_36
Total Checking/Savings 349,613.36
Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable - 13,684.35
Total Accounts Receivable - - 13,684.35

Total Current Assets 363,297.71
Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building

1081 - Land 26,000.00

1082 - Building 747,802.56

1085 - Building Accum Depr (19,394.24)

Total 1080 - Boonville Building 754,408.32
1090 - Equipment

1095 - Accumulated Depreciation (72,887.79)

1090 - Equipment - Other - 125,830.31
Total 1090 - Equipment ) B @4?.52

Total Fixed Assets B i()7,350ﬁ
TOTAL ASSETS 1,170,648.55
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable - 882.41

Total Other Current Liabilities - 882.41
Total Current Liabilities 882.41
Long Term Liabilities

2100 - Central Bank Loan 300,2&.53
Total Long Term Liabilities B B 300&30.53

Total Liabilities 301,112.94

Equity

3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 15,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 52,942.52
3000-15 - IE Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 - Fund Balance 579,766.84
Net income B B 178,662.25

Total Equity - 169_,535.61

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,170,648.55

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

Apr 21 Budget Jui '20 - Apr 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00 0.00 262,247.76 220,000.00 220,000.00
4003 - Sales Tax 0.00 10,000.00 221,842.07 110,000.00 130,000.00
4004 « Extended Parking Pass Sales 200.00 100.00 1,925.00 1,000.00 1,200.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributions 0.00 29,284.50 14,000.00 14,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 53.88 100.00 683.17 800.00 1,000.00
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 14.56 0.00 14.56 0.00 0.00
4012 - Rent Income 950.00 480.00 14,251.68 15,800.00 16,760.00
Total 4000 - Income 1,218.44 10,680.00 530,248.74 361,600.00 382,960.00
4200 - Care Grant 0.00 17,000.00
Total Income 1,218.44 10,680.00 547,248.74 361,600.00 382,860.00
Gross Profit 1,218.44 10,680.00 547,248.74 361,600.00 382,960.00
Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 8,238.45 5,816.67 60,415.30 58,166.70 69,800.04
5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 247.14 161.08 1,812.36 1,771.88 2,094.04
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 630.24 410.75 4,776.69 4,658.27 5,685.13
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 9,115.83 6,388.50 67,004.35 64,596.85 77,579.21
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 182.70 333.33 1,631.28 3,333.34 4,000.00
5105 - Professional Services 0.00 2,636.50 3,000.00 3,000.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp 0.00 245.00 611.97 1,830.71 2,420.71
5240-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director 0.00 1,585.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 0.00 245.00 2,196.97 3.730.7 4,220.71
5111 - Collection Fee 9.90 10.00 2,564.08 2,970.00 3,000.00
5112 « Payroll Fee 185.20 183.33 1,666.60 1,833.34 2,200,00
5130 - Office Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5132 - Office Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 135.00 100.00 1,350.00 1,000.00 1,200.00
5136 - Office Suplies 346.60 200.00 2,162.92 2,000.00 2,400.00
5138 ' Office Coples 160.71 166.67 1,404.46 1,724.70 2,058.04
5140 - Office Maintenance 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00
5150 - Boonville Bidg Cost
§151-01 : Boonville Loan Payment 1,932.17 1,932.17 19,321.70 19,321.70 23,186.04
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities 537.62 700.00 5,195.01 7,000.00 8,400.00
5151-06 - Bldg Trash 99.74 250.00 911.63 2,500.00 3,000.00
5151-07 * Bldg Atarm 0.00 70.00 494.90 700.00 840.00
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance 143.41 500.00 2,667.10 5,000.00 6,000.00
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 2,712.94 3,452.17 28,490.34 34,521.70 41,426.04
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 12,848.88 11,079.00 114,177.50 118,710.64 141,084.00
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 2,999.38 0.00 2,999.38 7.000.00 7,000.00
5210.3 - Grant Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5210 - Advertising 2,999.38 0.00 2,999.38 7.000.00 7,000.00
5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website 100.00 66.67 1,000.00 666.66 800.00
5220-20 - Map 0.00 96.00
Total 5220 - Communications 100.00 66.67 1,096.00 666.66 800.00
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 2,039.19 5,000.00 10,000.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 41.00 41.00 410.00 3,010.00 3,800.00
Total 5230 - Events 41.00 41.00 2,449.19 8,010.00 13,800.00
5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities 0.00 100.00 612.60 1,000.00 1,200.00
5240-06 - Lights 102.29 883.82
5240-13 - Flowers 0.00 2,000.00 946.96 5,000.00 6,000.00
5240-15 - Banners 0.00 0.00 832.32 4,000.00 8,000.00
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture 205.38 16,272.09
5240-20 - Decorations 52.02 0.00 23,738.90 20,000.00 20,000.00
5240.25 - IE Projects 6,280.00 0.00 10,708.32 0.00 0.00
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements 6,639.69 2,100.00 53,995.01 30,000.00 35,200.00
9,780.07 2,207.67 60,539.58 45,676.66 56,800.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget
Apr 21 Budget Jul ‘20 - Apr 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair 304.38 200.00 7.026.83 2,000.00 2,400.00
6103 - Equipment Purchase 0.00 8,000.00 300.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance 0.00 100.00 996.28 1,000.00 1,200.00
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance 216.61 250.00 2,152.81 2,500.00 3,000.00
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance 172.38 1,000.00 6,370.74 2,800.00 4,000.00
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance 144.09 500.00 5,776.64 5,000.00 6,000.00
6108 : Trash Receptacles 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance 272.75 1,236.86
6114 - Maintenance Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6115 - Vehicle (Renta! & Gas) 255.65 600.00 1,252.11 5,400.00 6,600.00
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance 10,727.10 14,000.00 79,795.37 101,140.00 129,140.00
6120-10 + Payroll Taxes - Maintenance 906.79 450.00 5,440.38 3,500.00 4,400.00
6120-12 * Main- Health Insur 0.00 355.02
6120-14 - Main Retirement 109.57 0.00 243.72 0.00 0.00
Total 6120-00 - Personnel 11,743.46 14,450.00 85,834.49 104,640.00 133,540.00
6150 « Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C 0.00 1,000.00 6,278.95 4,000.00 6,000.00
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability 1,076.00 900.00 10,814.00 8,200.00 10,000.00
Total 6150 - Insurance 1,076.00 1,900.00 17,092.95 12,200.00 16,000.00
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE 14,185.32 27,000.00 128,039.72 147,540.00 184,740.00
7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense 0.00 166.66 20.00 1,666.68 2,000.00
7107 - Supplies - Parking 0.00 37.50 331.35 375.00 450.00
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking 0.00 144.55
7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking 2,165.10 0.00 9,033.60 0.00 0.00
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking 196.12 0.00 828.27 0.00 0.00
7120-15 « Parking Health Insur 0.00 0.00
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement 0.00 0.00
Total 7120 - Personnel 2,361.22 0.00 9,861.87 0.00 0.00
Total 7100 - PARKING 2,361.22 204.16 10,357.77 2,041.68 2,450.00
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp 0.00 1,200.00 4,950.67 5,600.00 8,000.00
810104 : Off Duty Police 11,095.00 8,000.00 94,631.256 84,000.00 100,000.00
810105 - Library Police Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 (23,110.00) (23,110.00) (28,000.00)
B101-06 - City Police Reimburesement 0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8101-09 - Saftey Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00
Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols 11,095.00 8,200.00 55,471.92 45,490.00 59,000.90
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY 11,095.00 9,200.00 55,471.92 45,490.00 59,000.00
Total Expense 50,270.49 49,690.83 368,586.49 359,458.98 444,074.00
Net Ordinary Income (49,052.05) (39,010.83) 178,662.25 2,141.02 (61,114.00)
Net income (49,052.05) (39,010.83) 178,662.25 2,141.02 {61,114.00)

Page 2



| TE/887T $ 6€85£6C 5 | 9TOLTVE
 veve'st § 9Tot8’Ey S | 6vv0EDw
T8'€8T'6T § | CO9LE'ST | US'ETLOT  $ | 89'986ET
s Hs‘mﬁ‘ TEIvL'TE § BO'BLE'9C  $ | BELILTE
Z0STLOE § | 8SSTLVE | CO6OV9E_§ | LT6CZ9E
TOVI99T § | LCTLLOT S YYEYRTZ S | OTVB6'SE
6o'ELTvT § | VT LT8TE § | 8Y'BOT'ST 8 | EUYSTOC
65605TE § PSOVS'BE $ TTESEVE m | 90'PS8°TY

79'9¥7°9¢ m 86'ELT'9T T HN@ (1

9E'SLTEC § | 06'Z8Y'SC $ | 0L060°0C m E€799'8C
Eﬁmimﬁmmqmomm $ | PE'960'SH L

9555681 J

ILEOSST § | HT096'61

LS'6TETEE m ZI'LT00SE m 6L'9L8'TLE m 99°'SLETIT m

ITVE 5

W‘WWWWWWWW

80'895'8€E m s Tevee m

$ |

$ ovezsor  $|8TBIILL
T202-020¢ |0Z0C-610C ‘6T0z-810¢  BT0C-LTOC

. | L

\iL\. —

N PSR S

810Z Aenigay 1o} xey $ajes 00"00S‘y § sepnpul JUNOLUE Xey $3|es 8T0T _:n<

; |

I

N

U332 Z/T 03 Judd e\ﬁ W01y Pasealdul SEMm X} S3jes £102 >._m=:m_.

|

s1diadey xm._. sajes o_u JEIT

Sunds :>>ou:>>on

[0°05v'69T$ |6E'G6T'BSIS | SY'SEL'BETS |LLTOL'9ETS 9G'SEB'SETS  PG'OET'ELTS |S9BYY'BITS 05997721 | 9vLEBTITS 0L
GLTVESLE 5| 68688 VT $ LEESESL § 6LGIEIL T | SCGO0LET & LCOBLEL § PG SB6ET & | evSsrel 5 | bITSY Ot 5 |veeccit | admr
vo'ez8y S| 65585CC $ | TSS00Te & [TEROTOT § | OUG6EST § LY'SSL6L S| 6LTHOVL S| VELTETT S §SE0OVT S| TTEVELT §  Aew
..:mgﬁ{wﬁmmz $ 75%690'S W_Rmmooalﬂ ceveEs ¢ bLB6SY  § SOOTHL § TEETK9  § | Ov6089 S| 6549L7 $ ludy
9TLIS0E S | bY6659T § | BISSLTL $: 65V600T S| LTGHEOL 5 T0LL6%  $ | 6T 16071 § TvOpSOl $ 66ZZETT $ OYPOTTL $  JEW
1095508 $ | 19¥T9°TC § OL'EIE0L “STer TILEL $ | S8LT99T $ | 18'99¥'ST § ¥S61T6 $69T8OTT $ 6TOBLEL $ L8YSSST §| 4
” Nw.mmmmxtp Lo wmmn 8L $ | ommlwwfm ﬁm.wwm\ﬂmts 5769 $ | 8EESY'9 _$ | WL£999 S| O0TEDS § mwwwmm\m EEPSO'8  §  uer
SO6TZ'ST_$ | CTOVZEL § ETTWE'ST § 99'€L9'0T $ | OLSYBTL § | TWOLETT S| @\mo\m T1 S SLEROTL § SEESITL $ bl 15601 $  93d
TL6Tzie S | EVTRO6T § | 1698981 § | TU60S'ST § ELSBUUT 5| LSIEL 91§ | ELLOLYT $ | TS9ELST S $19Tveeet $ AON
Ov8ye's S| L9980°L $ mo\mmmln\f L668T'9 S | LTWELY | vS8I6T S | EBBSEL $ SBLEY b $1661L09 $|o6sEr’s ¢ WO
brTegEl S | TOOVETT § TrOTel $ 6EEVI6 S|IS 0506 $ | OFTLLTT $ | L66Cy'G  $ | vITLT6 S | 6ETIB' C$sobzeL  $|  des
SyEGETc § 6Y6SLOT S| O0SECOLT_$ SYLSELT §|LyOI8OT $ LSYSEET § LS996'ET S | STTSOVT S| TLESYS S| BV
TreiTL S| €90009 $ OLEIS9  $ | OESE6y $ | Svvsev §leyyess S| 0BSvy § VEEEL ‘s slorser'y Anr
T-970¢ ww SToz_ (5TeTOC  VIELOC Erzroz ernioe 'TT-0T0¢ 01-6007 60-8007 80-Z00C oW
| | - B A ,L1 o -

A 1 , | |




90€‘TZ$ 906'6$ vzy'ss- 0SZ'e8$ v£9'09$- 9Z6°CTS Yse) ul aseaduj 19N

168'€SSS v60'vYSS ¥86°'1TSS 000'LZ¥S VEY'EVYS  VEOD'6E9S sasuadx3j |ejo}
000'T8S 000'18S 0006ZS 00059S 000'6SS 0007€9TS Ajanoas 13 Aysyes
oo LTS 0ov'LTS oov'LTS 000°ZTS ost'zs ost'ors Supjled
0SL'€2T$ 0S09TZS ovL'86TS 000°'0STS  OvL'¥8TS  007°TTTS 3jueudquien
004'64$ 004'64S 00Z°LLS 000'29% 00895% 00£'69$ juawdueyu] asew|
000°€S$ 000°€S 000°€S 000‘€S 0s 000°eS AAI9SDY [emaudy
Pro‘6v1S vr6'ov1s Y¥9'9rTS 000'SETS  ¥¥9'OPTS  ¥8OTHIS uonensiuwpy
asuadx3
002'sLS$ 000'vSSS 09S'E€TSS 0SZ'0TSS 096'T8ES  096'TS9$ SaNUAAJY |ejo)
0007C1S 000°TTS 000'TTS 00C'GTS 000 TTS 0007TTS Y bs 00T T 20eds a8Jej Juay
[0]0)2°1 00Z'9% 092G$ 092'SS 092'SS 1 bs 09t 9deds jjews -juay
009% 0095 009$ (1192 000'TS 0081S W OodU| 153431U]
000°0€S$ 000°0€$ 000'0€$ 000°82% 000'vTS 000'9€$ suonnquuo) Aiejunjop
00Z'T$ 00Z'T$ 00Z‘1S 009'T$ 00Z°'TS oov'zs sassed supjied papuaix3y
000°sSZ$ 000'sSZ$ 000'SSZS 000'6SZ$ 0000228  000°09Z$ xe] Apsdoid
0000LTS 0000SZ$ 000°0TZS 000'0TZS 000'0ETS  000'SEES xej s3|es
dNUIAJY
vzZ-€202 €2-220C Z¢-120C 1¢-0202 TZ-020C 120202
198png 193png 198png jeutd 198png 108png
ajewnsy IVNIDRNO
€20¢-120¢

193png 3unesado @ 1d



vro'erTS PY6'ovTS Yr9'orTs Pr'ovT$ i sasuadx3 [e301
| |
_ |000‘9% R A _ dueUdUIE
T . o8 | - wiepy
| oo9Ts | | Cwew
00v'8$ _ saiIN
1 s - B jwd ueoj puodas
i | “gm.mmm _ __ _ 1wd ueo| S0 |
PROTPS vh0'TrS vro'TYS _ YrOTYS | 1uay/asea Aljioed MaN |
0007$  |000'%$ 000'v$ L 000'7$ T I
002°z$ 002'z$ ~|ooz'zs ) j00z'zs ] 234 Jlosheq
009°€$ 00S‘€$ 0ov'e$ ooo'ss | | @3juopdd|o) |
000'Z$ 000'Z$ 000'2$ _ 00078 -__]1 - sa1do)
0002 000°Z$ 008‘TS 008‘TS acuensu| 0d
000€$ 000'€$  000°€$ 000°€$ M13A2Y SURUNODY |
009°€$ ~009°€$ ~009'€$ L loov'zs saiddns 2930
009°TS 009'TS 009'T$ - |00TTS Jausalul/auoyd|
_ SN |
- o | jusyoeoyo|
000'98S  |000'¥8$  |000°%8S 000085 ~ |puuosid
| ] — 1 T UORENSIUNLPY
vzoz _ €20C _ oz 12-0202 | IR
193png 198png I 199png 1e8png [

22021202
198png ulwpy aid 1d




OST'I¥Z$  OSY'EEZS  OVI'OTZS (06T'L8T$ 569'0v$ | 3jueuajulel '3 Sunjied [e10)
|

0SL'€ZZ$  0S0'9TZS  OVL'S6TS ovL'v8T$ svE‘ors | adueudjulely [e10]
065'S9TS  |0S8'ZSTS  |OPS'EETS OVS'EETS Sv9'6cS | . [duuosiIag
000'8T$ 000'8T$  000°8T$ 000'9T$  |oo0'e$ saueansul
00Z'TS 00Z'T$ 00Z'T$ 00Z'T$ 009% | sapnn
000°€$ 000°€$ 000°€$ 000°€$ '006% | 13884 /3U0Yd
000'9$ 000'9$ 000'7$ ~000%$ 0$ _ sopeydaday yseiy
000'8$ looo's$  |000°2$ 100093 000'T$ | seyddns
000'v$ 000'v$  000'VS  |000'"S 00Z'TS ~ Bulysem Jamod
000'0TS  |000°0TS  000'8$ 00066  000'T$ |“~.|| [2n4 78 sieday yonJL Auawdinba
000'8$ 000'8$  |000°0ZS ) ;.oloo“ww _om mm.m;u._sa-ucmsn_mmu

- - - | wu.._m.r_ﬂu...__ms_

|
00v'LTS  [00V'LT$  |00V'LTS 0sv'z$ oses Supped |e3oL
00921% 0097C1S  |0097CTS 03 03 8uped - |auuosiad
000'7$ 1000'7$ 000%$  000'7$ 0s7$ | asuadxaed
008 Aoomm ,foomm lospS$ '00T$ " Bupyued - sayddng
1 1 B |
| @w we | wew | AW
198png 123png 198png 128png 2dpng |

 Teozieor
193png ule\ B
3unjied an 1a




00L'6L$ | 00L6L$ | 002'LL$ | 008'9SS

| 000'vS$ | 000'rS$

juawadueyul aSew [eJo)

| 000'vS$ | D0O'VES

| 000028 | _ 0000¢5
1000°8$ ooo ‘%
00002 000 o&

0009% _ 000'9$

00S°LTS | ccm h.nm

000025 | 03

1 000'8$ | 0008 |
000°02$ _ 000'02$
000'9s | 000°9%
e

000'ST$ ooc m.nw

Tt | -

. || swowanoidw] jensiA [e10L

mammmm 193(04d 3|
m._mucm_m \m._w>>o_u_
suonel02q AepijoH
siauueg
SjuaWwan0Idw| [eNnsip

uoddns juang je3o)

| 000GS 00055 ooo S 0005S |
005'ZT$ | 00S'ZT$ | 000'0T$ | 000'0T$
. | - N
00z'8$ | 00Z'8$ | 00Z'8  008'L$
00Z'T$ |00T'T$  |00TT$  00BS
000'4$ | 00046  000°2$  0002% | |
¥20¢ | €0z | T | TZ020C
198png 198png aomu:m [ umwvzm
| gl

1 (Y

—_—

_ _ mc_EEEwEn_Em:cm
_ 7 ~ sdiysiosuods JuaA3 Apunuiuwio)
| . GUETY]
SunsiUaApY jeloL
weiSoid Suneys ayg
3)sqaM

apIND umolumoq

Suisnisnpy

TT0T-120T

uwm_...:m Juswadueyu3 3
@dew) ap 1a




000'T85  000'T8$ 10006L$ 1000'65$ 008°8Z$ . | @2 01 1S0J 13N
| _ || F— !
000'8¢3 1000875 000823 000825 0073 | . Aeign
000°12S 1000°TTS 000'12S ~1000'1TS 0$ ) p1aySunds jo Ao
| | asinquiay
I — - | | S |
000°0€T$ (0000ET$ 000°8ZT$ 000'80T$  |00Z'€€S L sasuadx] |e30)
j ——— ———— ——i—— _ I —_—
0000TS | 0000TS 00083 00083 007€S [ ] dwo) suom|
000°0ZT$ 000°02T$ 000'02T$ 000°00T$ 000°0€$ B . adjod Aing 4o |
_ " _ | asuadxg
V207 7 g0z | woe | Teowe | FWV - |
193png 1938png 198png _ 193png 128png _ | _
. . ! . |
| | ¢eoe-t1eoc
| 193png Alundas 4id 1a




0SS‘S9TS

0S0'STS

00S0STS

000'TES

000°€ES

0s$

000°LES

00s'6v$

[ 24114
198png

0S8‘LSTS

0SEYTS

00S‘EVTS

000'62$

000°TES

0$

00S'SES

000'8t$

€202
198png

Z89'VSTS

790'V1S

0Z9'0rTS

000vTS

0zT'6ts

00S9TS

00S‘vES

00S9%S

20T
198png

OVS‘EETS

ovTeIS

00¥‘1ZTS

0s$

000v1S

0zT'62S

08T'EES

000'StS

TZ-0202
128png

Sv9'62S

8695

056°9ZS

0s$

0$

00€'LS

00v‘8$

0ST'TTS

r-N-Y
193png

3s0) ||oJAed (ejo)

Saxe)] Yd 21ewlsy

JY/STS
Z UBIA Uleiy

Y/pr1s
T UBA UIRN

SIYSE /TS
New

o9M Sy OF JU/9TS
ueug

JAJ000SY
ueug

1S0) |2UU0sSiad Juiein



CID April Parking Report

In the month of April 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador)
wrote 168 tickets for parking violations. He also issued 8 warnings in the form of
verbal or green warning pamphlets. There were no significant parking problems
noted for April.

The parking enforcement efforts are concentrated on the three city parking lots,
including the two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking,
handicap and loading zones throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 9 shifts in the month of April.

Kevin Sweckard
4-30-2021



senss| yum pepasu J djay s1aouo A10!

SIUAUIWIO))

UONONISLIOO MBU UNIM S2INSO|0 J981)S 8)eUlpIo0D;

aoljod 0) Juas sainyoid B spodal _«Ew._m.
|

SuUaUIWIO)

paisenbai se

BuioB-uo

19¥0Ed pieog U|

yaem e shep om}

S}I0M lfgNd 0} Lodey
sok

aungp

soh

papaau se
papaeau se
pepaau se

Apep

Bujob-uo

soom Jod shep ¢

Aiep

aung

pajsanbai se

Bulob-uo

19M0ed pieocg ul
yoom e sAep om].

SHIOM 21qNd 0} Hodey
sak

pajsenbal se

paseyosnd ssed |

Bujob-uo

1908 pJeog ul

yoam e skep om|

SHI0M 21i9nd 0} Hodey
sk

AeA

sah

papaau se
papaau se
pepaau se

Anep

Buiob-uo

yoam Jad skep

Arep

ABIA

pady

papaau se
pasedal paysem Jamod
papesu se
Anep
Buiob-uo

soom tad skep p

Arep

udy

sjsanbal juued Jeysdwnp a)jeulpioo))

papaau se sassed bupjied anss|

Bupped s|qejieae Jo Q1D

Ut slaumo ssauisng g Ajedoid o waoju
podau jexon Ayjuop

Jopessequie Buyed |

saAmoY Buppied Buon-up
BuipuyAem

subigy uonewuJoju; Bunued

Juswaolopu] Bupeq

saiold

150z ue[d Sunjied

sjoaloid adeos)ealls aleuIpIoo))

Aojuaauy Apauenpd
pailepiQ seyddng
paoiriag jusudinb

peoiaIeg YonuL

dn->oid yses|
sanIAnaY adueuajuiely bujon-up

|eAOWSY YRl
speap Aesds
Buiysemiamod
|eAcWSyY MOUS
Buiueald

saMnjliold

1202 UR]J OUBUIUICA

Tc0g<

ue[d JI0M dIO




soh sak sak SUOISIO3P PIROG/28)IWLILLOD
JNOALIED 0) paposu se juswebeuep
aJsenbs ‘sueoysel) jo Bufidwe ‘Buideems jea4s! sak sok sok saoines AND ym Buneuipioo)
[ SUOIINQLIIUOY) JBBJUNIOA
Buiyed/o)e)sa [eau/S)O|/UoNEWIOU [eisush| soh Sah sal

saseyoind Joy pepasu se|

SUWITIO))

pspaau sk @ sejepdn Ayiuow|

falieliitii(vg)

1ox0ed U-sah
soh
papasu se
sohk
saf
sak
sof
sah
soh

soh
soh

aungp

sak

sak

sok

Buiob-uo

sunp

19%j0.d ul-sah
seh
papeau se
sok
=1
sof
sek
soh
soh

sok
saf
AeA

S8A

soh

sak

ButoB-uo

poJepIO SJauUUB] MBU

pajueld oq |im s19MO|4

Aey

1930ed UI-SBA
soh
popaau se
sek
sok
sak
sak

oA
soh

sok
sak

nady

sak

sah

soh

BLoB-uo

paJaio sisuueq mau

pady

301G JBO)SND
sejepdn (|9 ‘Bundodas weiboid
sjuswialinbeal |ebs| ym mocm__a.amm
SIS PIEOY MBU JO UOIEJUSLQO
SeOIWWOD B “Pg QIO O} Woddns yels
wswabeuew ysiy

$6804n0Sa. |9 J0 Juswabeuep
Buodal |eoueuly

SanJIUL JOYJO UM UOEUIPIOOD
}OBGPOS)UOIBULIOJUI {EIBUSE)
uojeupiood pig

sejnuIN

uonnquisiq epusBy

1Z0T UR[J UONBIISTUNIPY

paubisse se SeNIAoe |iy
suoysabbns jo Suibuug
Buuayies uoneuliopl d-44
Bupioex 196png

Joddng sanensiuWpy
sanIAgoayY 3| Bulog-up
swIn ysy

8)Isq9M

siouueg

sueoyses|

sBunue|y

sajjuold

uB[q JuduwdduByuy 8wy

ueld ¥I0M dID



ClD

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

‘ Happenings in our CID

May 5, 12, 19, 26— Wednesday Noon in Founders Park
May 7 Sculpture Walk Party in the square 5:00 pm—9:00 pm

May 8, 15, 22 10th Anniversary Mother’s Day Festival
2:00 pm

May 21 Regal Theaters scheduled to open
May 22 Rose Day in the Square 11:00 AM—5:30 PM

May 31 Memorial Day

April 2021 Sales Tax $ 19,283.81
April 2020 Sales Tax $ 18,376.62

May 7, 2021

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Sarah Kerner
Allen Kunkel
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



